Arthur Clarke

From: I

Sent: 04 May 2023 08:56

To: Planning (WODC)

Subject: 22/03240/0UT

Attachments: ufm42_Consult_- Amended_Plans.pdf
David,

The applicant has submitted an interim report for the archaeological evaluation we requested on
this site in December 2022.

This interim report is however not an acceptable account of that was found and omits any find
reports for this site. As such this report does not alter our original comments.

A written scheme of investigation was agreed for this evaluation which clearly stated that ‘5.1.2 A
draft copy of the archive report will be issued in Adobe Acrobat (.pdf) format to the client’s archaeologist
and planning archaeologist for comment prior to being finalised and prior to formal submission to the
planning authority’

This was not undertaken for this interim report but the evaluation for this site will need to be
undertaken in line with this agreed written scheme including the agreement of the evaluation
report before it is submitted for planning purposes.

We did request this evaluation through the planning system back in December 2022 and the brief
for this investigation was provided to their archaeological consultant in October 2022. The
applicant has informed us that they did not want to pay for the evaluation until they were sure that
everything else was acceptable but that they left this very late in the process does not alter the
requirement for this investigation to be undertaken in line with the agreed written scheme.

Regards

Richard Oram
Lead Archaeologist

Archaeology
County Hall
New Road
Oxford

OX1 1IND
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